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From: Steckel, James
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:50 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: RAI No 41 CIB1 1502.doc  (P)
Attachments: RAI No 41 CIB1 1502.doc

 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 10:23 AM 
To: Wrobel, George 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Eric Reichelt; David Terao; Joseph Colaccino; Michael Miernicki; James Biggins; Adam 
Gendelman 
Subject: RAI No 41 CIB1 1502.doc (P) 
 
George, 

 

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI).  A draft of the RAI was provided to 
you on November 25, 2008.  No conference call was requested to discuss this RAI.  The schedule we have 
established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days 
of receipt of RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt 
of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this 
information will impact the published schedule. 

 
John Rycyna, PE 
Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
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Request for Additional Information No. 41 Revision 3 
12/11/2008 

 
Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 

UniStar 
Docket No. 52-016 

SRP Section: 03.06.03 - Leak-Before-Break Evaluation Procedures 
Application Section: 3.6.3 

 
QUESTIONS for Component Integrity, Performance, and Testing Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) 

(CIB1) 
 
03.06.03-1 

Chapter 3.6.3 of the applicant’s FSAR states that "Constellation Generation Group and 
UniStar Nuclear Operating Services shall confirm that the design Leak-Before-Break 
(LBB) analysis remains bounding for each piping system.”  Please provide as-designed 
LBB analyses for each LBB piping system prior to COL issuance or provide justification 
for concluding that the as-designed LBB analyses remain bounding for each piping 
system.  Also correct the names of the applicants throughout the FSAR. 
 

 
 


